
Ms Maire Ni Chionna 
Senior Engineer, Environmental Section 
Galway County Council 
PO Box 27 
County Hall 
Prospect Hill 
Galway 

m a  
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhoireocht om Choomhnli Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

.Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile SheSin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 91 6 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01. in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

DearMsNiChionna, ~ . 1 ,  

I !  
In accordance with Section 47(5,) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence W01481- 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, branmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John h4oore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 

‘Noeleen Keapy 
Programmb Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Secretary 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
The Tailor's Hall 
Dublin 8 

. 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghofomhoireocht um Chaomhnli Cornhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. Ireland 

Ceanncheathrir, Bosca Poist 3000 
East& ChaisleSn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W:  www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

Dear SirIMadam, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of tdeibaste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your inforaation. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency's Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 

I 

Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. - 

Yours sincerely 

fioeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

I 

Encl. 



Mr. John OConnor 
Chief Executive 
Central Fisheries Board 
Unit 4 
Swords Business Campus 
Balheary Road, Swords 
County Dublin 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht urn Chaomhnli Cornhshoail 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman. tire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 91 6-0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: NotificGion in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in resDect of a fxility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

Dear Mr. O'Connor, I 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I 

i 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency's Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 

h G f 7  
oeleen Keavey 

Programme 'Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Mr. Pat Gilheaney 
The Manager 
Development Applications Unit 
Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government 
Floor 4, 
Dun ScCine 
Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um Choomhnu Comhrhaail 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrl, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shehin 
Contae Loch Garman, fire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 

. E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash. Oranmore. County Galway 

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste hanagement Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - 01 granted to' Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, Cohty  Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency's Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 



Mr. Paddy Mathews 
Manager, Environmental Unit, 
Failte Ireland 
Baggot Street Bridge 
Dublin 2 
Attn: Mr. Paddy Mathews 

m a  
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhoireocht um Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastBt ChaisleBn Bhaile SheBin 
Contae Loch Carman, h e  

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

Dear Mr. Mathews; < 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - 01 granted tolDean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash; Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I 1  I 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 

(Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 

\ 



Mr. Tom Walsh 
Director General 
Health & Safety Authority 
10 Hogan Place 
Dublin 2 

Attention: Mr. Michael Henry, Chief Inspector 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht um Choomhnti Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
EastAt ChaisleAn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts. 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

Dear Mr. Walsh, 
I ’  

l i  I 
In accordance with Section 4’7(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - 01 granted to Dean Waste Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, bas been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your infomiation. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency’s Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register No WO148 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 
n,-,  

Noeleen Keavey 
Programme dfficer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

I 

Encl. 



a 
Dr Noel Culleton 
Head of Centre 
Tea g a s c 
Johnstown Castle Research Centre 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

An Ghniomhoireacht um Choomhnli Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman. fire 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

1 May, 2007 WO148 - 01 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Wastc: Manapement Acts, 1996-2005, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence WO148 - 01, in respect of a facility at Townlands of 
Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway 

Dear Dr Culleton, I 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of \he Waste Management Acts 1996 - 2005, I am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO148 - Ollgranted to Dean'Wasie Co. Ltd. in respect of a facility at 
Townlands of Carrowmoneash, Oranmore, County Galway, has been transferred to The City 
Bin Company Limited. 

I 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for your information. 

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Agency's Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Regional Inspectorate, John Moore Road, Castlebar, County 
Mayo quoting Register NqW0148 - 01. 

\ 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 


